## BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 78 (FRASER-CASCADE)

# DRAFT MINUTES OF THE OPERATIONS & FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING December 13, 2016

### **PRESENT:**

Board I	Representatives: Tom Hendrickson Linda Kerr	Chair Trustee		
Committee Representatives:				
	Peter Flynn	Vice Principal	FCPVPA	
	Karl Koslowsky	Vice Principal	FCPVPA	
	Diana Savoie	AEC		
	Brad Bourel	Staff	CMAW	
District Staff:				
	Karen Nelson	Superintendent		
	Natalie Lowe-Zucchet	Secretary-Treasurer		
	Kevin Bird	Assistant Superintendent		
	Doug Templeton	Director, Transportation & Facilities		
	Laurie Bjorge	Recording Secretary		

#### **Regrets:**

Amy Smith	President	FCTA
Lisa Mason	Parent Rep	
Leanne Bowcott	AEC	

#### 1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 4:30 p.m. in the boardroom of the District Education Office.

### 2. <u>Approval of Agenda</u>

#### **KERR/BOUREL**

THAT the agenda of the Operations and Facilities Committee meeting for December 13, 2016 be approved as presented.

CARRIED

# 3. Approval of Previous Minutes – October 18, 2016

### **BIRD/KERR**

THAT the minutes of the Operations and Facilities Committee meeting held on October 18, 2016 be approved as presented.

CARRIED

### 4. Long Range Facility Plan

The Director of Transportation & Facilities discussed the district's Long Range Facility Plan. This plan demonstrates to the Ministry what the district's expected requirements are for the next ten to twenty years. Information is considered with consultation with the municipalities regarding population growth and what it means to the district's enrolment. The Long Range Facility Plan is a good analytical tool, but it doesn't tell the whole story. Neighbouring districts are showing more growth than they had planned.

Kent Elementary is over capacity and will continue to grow. The Agassiz/Harrison area will feel the impact of the growth in Chilliwack over the next ten years. The prediction is not as much growth in the Hope and Boston Bar areas.

The Ministry required all districts to update their Long Range Facilities Plan this year. The Ministry changed the format of the plan template to include seismic upgrades, busing, and building envelope as one report, instead of separating the reports. The Plan was shared with the Committee at the last meeting. The Ministry now has the Plan for review.

The district needs to find a solution soon for Kent Elementary. Prefer not to use portables, as portables now are expensive and would have to spend approximately \$500,000 to install what's needed. Should be spending that money on a permanent structure. The Director of Transportation & Facilities is working with Ministry to expand the school rather than working on a short term solution.

#### 5. <u>Transportation</u>

The Director of Transportation and Facilities initiated a third party review to make sure that the district's bus maintenance program is being done to appropriate standards. The results were very good; the Secretary-Treasurer gave kudos to Dan Landrath, Transportation Supervisor – the inspector stated it was the best inspection he has done.

The district is not entitled to bus replacement this year, however, next year the district is eligible for two buses. The Director of Transportation & Facilities is looking at modernizing the pretrip procedure to an electronic handheld device which would transmit readings directly to the shop. This should be more efficient and eliminate paperwork.

The Superintendent thanked the transportation and maintenance departments for all their hard work over the past days dealing with weather issues.

### 6. <u>Use of funds for following year</u>

The Secretary-Treasurer reported on funding received from the Ministry for transportation. This year the district received \$184,576. Just over \$130,000 will be used to improve safety on the buses, install video and GPS units, and the purchase of a small bus. The balance was allocated to schools on a per pupil basis.

The Secretary-Treasurer invited suggestions as to how to use next year's funding. Requests are already coming in for field trips and transporting students to UFV programs. The Superintendent asked all committee members to solicit suggestions from their groups.

## 7. Boston Bar – update on water issue

The Director of Transportation & Facilities reported on the water incident at Boston Bar Elementary Secondary. The sewer back up was caused by a plug in the sewer line at the septic tank. Someone had connected a rain water leader to the septic at some point. Approximately 150 metres of floor was flooded. Drywall has been replaced, the flooring is being redone, the zone was sealed and air quality testing done. There was some asbestos in the flooring in the nurses room which was appropriately removed. Deconstruction is completed and reconstruction should be completed by the end of the winter break.

Other than Yale which the district is not responsible for, Boston Bar is the only school on septic. Septic systems should be pumped every five years.

### 8. <u>Cameras in schools</u>

In light of recent events in the news, the Chair would like to see more surveillance cameras installed in the schools. The new standard is to have cameras at all entrance doors. The Director of Transportation & Facilities commented that approximated cost would be \$100 - \$200 per camera and would need to be installed by an outside company.

Legislation dictates that notices must be visibly posted advising that cameras are onsite and recording. The district would also have to publish reminders annually that cameras are installed. Existing cameras would not be taken out until such time as they needed to be replaced. All schools would eventually be equipped with the same equipment.

#### 9. <u>Questions</u>

No questions at this time.

### Next Meeting

**Date:** February 7, 2017, 4:30 pm **Location:** District Education Office

#### **Adjournment**

#### KOSLOWSKY/KERR

THAT the meeting be adjourned.

CARRIED

The meeting adjourned at 5:22 p.m.